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8/25/2017

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: WYJC Greenville, Florida/ BLED-20150408ACR
Facility ID No: 122010 / 10 day Notification

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc. respectfully notifies the Commission that
WYIJC Greenville, Facility ID 122010, is currently operating at a reduced power
fluctuating between 492-500 watts TPO since 8/18/17. Normal TPO is 826 watts. The
site received a lightning strike that has damaged the P-TEK transmitter and a Crown 500
was installed until repairs are made on the P-TEK. If normal operations have not resumed
within the specified 30 days an STA request to remain operating at reduced power will be
electronically filed.

Sincerely,

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



